CITY OF RIVIERA BEACH

P. O. DRAWER 10682 e RIVIERA BEACH, FLORIDA 33419
(561) 845-4180 FAX: (561) 842-5105

DIRECTOR OF
PROCUREMENT

To: TERRENCE BAILEY, INTERIM DIRECTOR OF PUBLIC WORKS
From: RICKEY LITTLE, INTERIM DIRECTOR OF PROCUREMENT"/RL

Date: SEPTEMBER 27, 2018

Subject: RECOMMENDATION: EMERGENCY ROOF REPLACEMENT FIRE
STATION 86

Bader Group, LLC provided a quote of $67,645. The City received two
bids for the work needed for emergency roof replacement $67,645.00
from Bader Group LLC. and $71,435 from Best Built LLC. The Director of
Public Works, will be provided a copy of the quote which is included as
an attachment to this recommendation letter.

Accordingly, the Procurement Department recommends that Bader
Group, LLC be awarded the contract for Fire Station 86 emergency roof
repair.

CC:

TERRENCE BAILEY, INTERIM DIRECTOR OF PUBLIC WORKS
Purchasing File



